

Captain John Mullan Neighborhood Council Leadership Team

Meeting Minutes

Date: April 30, 2015

Time: 7:20 pm – 9:00pm

Location: Fire Station #4

3011 Latimor St.

Missoula, MT 59808

The meeting was called to order by Anne Nelson at 7:22PM.

1. In attendance:

Robin Crotty, Ruth Hexter, Anne Nelson, and Corena Maurer,
Neighborhood Assistant.

Two new volunteers, Antony Jo and Patrick Claytor were also present.

2. A vote was taken and Antony Jo and Patrick Claytor were included as interim leadership team members. Their membership will be voted on at the General Meeting. Their vote will count at LT meetings and we have a quorum for this evening.
3. The minutes of the March 4 meeting were approved
4. The agenda was approved
5. The first discussion was about traffic calming on England Blvd. Robin presented pictures of traffic calming examples. Discussion included pedestrian crossing, signage, road dividers, etc. A vote was taken and it was agreed that Anne will put together a package of ideas (suggestions) for Kevin Slovarp, the city engineer.
4. Second discussion was about Pleasant View Park. Anne reported that David Savage at the Parks Dept. states that there will be more

information about parks on the Parks Dept. website before the end of May.

5. Third discussion was about the yearly meeting and a tentative date has been set for September 17 at 6:30PM.

Questions to be asked:

- a.) can we commit our allocated funds now for food expenses for the meeting, i.e. grocery store purchase cards, or prepaid food items?

- b.) will we provide a kiddie corral?

- c.) how much for Albertson's fried chicken—Ruth will report back to us the cost that the PV HOA pays.

7. Anne Nelson gave a report from the Community Forum meeting of April 23.

- a.) Mayor was unable to attend

- b.) Wildlife Management group made a presentation about urban wildlife areas. They are hoping to help Missoula become the first county in Montana to become recognized as an Urban Wildlife Habitat

- c.) A representative from The Home Resource Store made a presentation about what they do to recycle building materials.

8. Corena gave a report from the Office of Neighborhoods. She and Jane will be at the ASUM block party at the 400 block of University, free ice cream for first 50 people. They will also be at Bonner Park May 12. The parks dept. will be there offering traffic circle training, pruning, plant choices, etc.

9. New Business

Patrick Claytor will look into possibilities for a blog site, or Facebook page to improve community access to PV HOA groups. The focus being on helping the community to better organize into special interest groups such as gardening, day care, stay at home moms, etc. It would also help them to better attend/participate in the CJM Neighborhood Council meetings.

10. Robin reported that the bus tour was a good well organized tour and well worth joining if you have the opportunity.

11. The next meeting has been tentatively set for May 20.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:01 p.m.

Submitted by: Anne Nelson